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Reinhart, David

From: Burleigh Randolph <triplnkl@centurytel.net>

Sent: Sunday, February 27, 2022 4:02 PM

To: Reinhart, David

Subject: FW: appeal  sidewalk snow shoveling ivoice and order to correct

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. ***  

My first notice of appeal fell off the rails. I hope that you would allow me to 
appear on this matter. 

Burleigh Randolph 

From: Burleigh Randolph [mailto:triplnkl@centurytel.net]  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 8:57 PM 
To: 'reinhartd@ctyoflacrosse.org' 
Subject: RE: appeal sidewalk snow shoveling ivoice and order to correct 

Telephone nos. 
608 782 5613 
715 586 0630 (cell) 

From: Burleigh Randolph [mailto:triplnkl@centurytel.net]  
Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2022 3:46 PM 
To: 'reinhartd@ctyoflacrosse.org' 
Subject: appeal sidewalk snow shoveling ivoice and order to correct 

Invoice:  00025543 

555 Losey Blvd N. 
La Crosse 

         I appeal from the alleged violation of the City’s sidewalk Snow Shoveling 
Ordinance Section 40-8,and order to correct. 

Date of incident January 28, 2022. 
With your permission I intend to appear at your meeting February  28, 2022.

February 24, 2022 
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Respectfully, 

Burleigh A. Randolph 
Personally and as Trustee of the  
Burleigh A.Randolph Revocable Trust 


